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DATE: JUNE 27, 1997

TO: PATRICK K. WIGGINS, ESQUIRE
WIGGINS & VILLACORTA
NANCY PRUITT, DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
RICHARD DURBIN, DIVISION OF CON ER AFFAIRS

FROM: CHARLES J. PELLEGRINI, ESQUIRE
RE: DOCKET NO. 970097-TI - INITIATION OF SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDINGS

AGAINST INTEGRATED TELESERVICES, INC. FOR VIOLATION OF RULE 25-
4.118, F.A.C., INTEREXCHANGE CARRIER SELECTION

Confirming the agreements reached in the issue identification meeting on June 6, 1997,
the following issues have been established for hearing in Docket No. 970097-T1:

ISSUE 1; Has Integrated TeleServices, Inc., violated Rule 25-4.043, Florida Administrative
Code, Response to Commission Staff Inquiries?

ISSUE 2: If the answer in Issuc 1 is yes, what is the appropriate penalty pursuant to Section
364.285(1), Florida Statutes?

ISSUE 3: Has Integrated TeleServices, Inc. violated Rule 25-24.490, which incorporates Rule
25-4.118, Florida Administrative Code. Interexchange Carrier Selection?

ACK ____ ISSUE 4; If the answer in Issue 3 is yes, what is the appropriate penalty pursuant to Section
AFA 364.285(1), Florida Statutes?
AET. s If you have any guestion, please call me at (904) 413-6199.
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